
48 Acol Bidding Questions From One Of
Britain Leading Bridge Teachers Set
Acol bidding is one of the most popular bidding systems in the world. It is a
simple and easy-to-learn system that is suitable for players of all levels.
However, even experienced players can sometimes find themselves
struggling with certain aspects of Acol bidding.
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This book provides a comprehensive guide to Acol bidding, covering all
aspects of the system from the basics to the most advanced techniques. It
is written by one of Britain's leading bridge teachers, who has many years
of experience teaching Acol bidding to players of all levels.

In this book, you will find answers to all of your Acol bidding questions,
including:
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* What are the basic principles of Acol bidding? * How do I open the
bidding? * How do I respond to partner's opening bid? * How do I bid
overcalls and doubles? * How do I play the hand after the bidding is over?

This book is an essential resource for any bridge player who wants to
improve their Acol bidding skills. With its clear explanations and easy-to-
follow examples, this book will help you to become a more confident and
successful Acol bidder.

Chapter 1: The Basics of Acol Bidding

The first chapter of this book provides a comprehensive overview of the
basic principles of Acol bidding. You will learn about the different types of
bids, the meaning of each bid, and how to use bids to communicate with
your partner.

Chapter 2: Opening the Bidding

The second chapter of this book covers the topic of opening the bidding.
You will learn about the different types of opening bids, when to make each
type of bid, and how to evaluate your hand to determine the best opening
bid.

Chapter 3: Responding to Partner's Opening Bid

The third chapter of this book covers the topic of responding to partner's
opening bid. You will learn about the different types of responses, when to
make each type of response, and how to evaluate your hand to determine
the best response.

Chapter 4: Bidding Overcalls and Doubles



The fourth chapter of this book covers the topic of bidding overcalls and
doubles. You will learn about the different types of overcalls and doubles,
when to make each type of overcall or double, and how to evaluate your
hand to determine the best overcall or double.

Chapter 5: Playing the Hand After the Bidding Is Over

The fifth chapter of this book covers the topic of playing the hand after the
bidding is over. You will learn about the different types of contracts, how to
play each type of contract, and how to defend against different types of
contracts.

This book is an essential resource for any bridge player who wants to
improve their Acol bidding skills. With its clear explanations and easy-to-
follow examples, this book will help you to become a more confident and
successful Acol bidder.
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